Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 27 June 2016 10:24

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOi; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: FOI request

From: Rogan, Aaron

Sent: 24 June 2016 18:47

To: foi@agriculture.gov.ie; corporate.governance@ahg.gov.ie; dcyafoi@dcya.gov.ie; foi.unit@dcenr.gov.ie;
foi@defence.ie; foi@education.gov.ie; foi@environ.ie; foi; foi@per.gov.ie; #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information;
foi@health.gov.ie; foiunit@djei.ie; FOI; foi@welfare.ie; foi@taoiseach.gov.ie; foi@dttas.ie; foi@opw.ie; foi@revenue.ie
Subject: FOI request

Under the Freedom of Information Act I am requesting all documents prepared for release in the event that
Britain voted to REMAIN in the European Union

Thanks,
Aaron

Aaron Rogan

Ireland edition of The Times
News Ireland Limited

4th Floor | Bishops Square
Redmonds Hill | Dublin 2

"Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail”

Newsworks - bringing advertisers and newsbrands together
www.newsworks.org.uk

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may be

legally privileged and are the property of News Corp UK & ireland
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is registered in England & Wales under number 81701, has its 27 JUN 2016
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